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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

maggierz45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Zeiner <maggierz45 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:01 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. This is a great way for senior citizens and everyone else to save money on their electricity bills while 
helping the environment. We need easier access to solar; not more roadblocks to prevent it. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Margaret Zeiner 
3624 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5801 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dsteigerwald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Steigerwald 
< dsteigerwald@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
here in Florida. 

We hope to one day be able to buy enough solar cells to power our home, or at least supplement FP&L. Don't allow the 
power company to kill the possibility of more safe, clean energy in our own backyards in Florida for their own concern 
for profits! 

Sincerely, 
Debra Steigerwald 
17914 41st Rd N Loxahatchee, FL 33470-3507 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alex79818@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alejandro Argerich <alex79818 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 

. Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Alejandro Argerich 
3891 W SR-84 Davie, FL 33312 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton 
< masingleton@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Martha Singleton 
6600 SW 79th Ave Miami, FL 33143-2625 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

enidpackad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of enid packRD 
<enidpackad@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
enid packRD 
4140 W Gulf Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-5102 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Bradley Martin < Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:51 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Bradley Martin 

Mr Bradley Martin 

Martinbradley8535@yahoo.com 

500 MARTHA DR 
Buda, TX 78610 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Dipboye 

< mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:10 AM 
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
Mary Dipboye 
938 Golfside Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-5126 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ahmillsaps@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Audrey Millsaps 

<ahmillsaps@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :07 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

choose how they 13ower their lives. 

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

Audrey Millsaps 

671 Lakeside Cir Apt 618 Pompano Beach, FL 33060-3716 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jimenezfive@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of darlyn jimenez 

<jimenezfive@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :08 AM 
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
darlyn jimenez 

Winter Park, FL 32789 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jeannie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannie Hamilton 
<jeannie@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

What are you thinking? Please be forward-thinking human beings and not status quo, backward thinking individuals. The 
middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country and our industry 
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

Please DO THE RIGHT THING for the future of this planet and not just think from your own narrow perspective. We 
MUST wean this country OFF fossil fuels. The sun provides an ENDLESS supply of energy fuel. The sun is not ruining our 
fragile natural environment with mining, drilling, tracking, leaking pipe lines, deforestation, contaminating our ocean 
wildlife and more. One way to leave an admirable legacy for generations to come is through solar power. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Jeannie Hamilton 
1085 Alcove Loop The Villages, FL 32162-4417 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nancy.goldman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Goldman 
< nancy.gold man@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:38 AM 
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
Nancy Goldman 
1945 Gulf Of Mexico Dr Unit 507 Longboat Key, FL 34228-3351 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sjpark22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Park <sjpark22 
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
Sherry Park 
8250 SW 96th St Miami, FL 33156-2449 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pward51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Ward < pwardS 1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:08 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began,."solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Pamela Ward 
2142 Parker Rd Cantonment, FL 32533-8100 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

13scribes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Parker 

< 13scribes@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Daniel Parker 
1009 Harbert St Tallahassee, FL 32303-6417 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

davepottsiow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Potts 
< davepottsiow@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:52 AM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Dave Potts 
North Port, FL 34291 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

maldonado.ac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANA MALDONADO 

< maldonado.ac@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:01 AM 
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
ANA MALDONADO 
19053 Fly Rod Run Loxahatchee, FL 33470-6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susancurtis1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Curtis <susancurtis1 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:36 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Susan Curtis 
Sarasota, FL 34238 

susancurtisl@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jmurphy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Murphy 
<j mu rphy@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Jeanne Murphy 
Largo, FL 33778 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Derek Gisriel <mrgisriel@me.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:45 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Derek Gisriel 

Mr Derek Gisriel 
mrgisriel@me.com 
802 Matagorda St 
San Antonio, TX 78210 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

richmerj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Richmer 

< richmerj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :55 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

We are the sunshine state and we should continue to take advantage of the sunshine for our power needs. 

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
Janice Richmer 
612 Maple Oak Cir Unit 108 Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-6360 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

adoctorsbag@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joyce Peckman 
< adoctorsbag@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I don't understand why we should go backwards on this issue. 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the e·lectric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Joyce Peckman 
Key Largo, FL 33037 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

greengirly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Propst 

< g reeng i rly@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:55 AM 

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
Sarah Propst 
1330 Henley St Apt 2101 Naples, FL 34105-4854 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mike.vizvary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Vizvary 
< mike.vizvary@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights. 

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
Michael Vizvary 
2319 Aubrey Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-4646 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cecilia Guzman 
< cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :53 AM 
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
Cecilia Guzman 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

trislp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Smith 
< trisl p@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 7:52 PM 
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
Laura Smith 
2016 Foxboro Dr Orlando, FL 32812-8658 

.J 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

howardsil123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Silverman <howardsil123 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :52 AM 
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
Howard Silverman 
2902 Lucina Ct Fort Myers, FL 33908-1670 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cgray@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Gray 

< cg ray@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :34 PM 

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
Charles Gray 
263 Bayou Cir Debary, FL 32713-4000 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sartero@everyactioncustom.co[TJ on behalf of Stephanie Artero 

<sartero@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Stephanie Artero 
729 Lytle St West Palm Beach, FL 33405-4531 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht 
< lforsht@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :33 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The mid.die of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
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
Lynn Forsht 
17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorrie Caudle 

< lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lorrie Caudle 
8349 SE 168Th Ramsay St The Villages, FL 32162-2837 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bloomfield 
< Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Linda Bloomfield 
2802 N 46th Ave Apt B622 Hollywood, FL 33021-8901 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

vmccallum14@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia Mccallum <vmccallum14 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:33 AM 

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
Virginia Mccallum 

7602 Partridge Street Cir Bradenton, FL 34202-4028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kurisu99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Loken-Kim < kurisu99 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :32 PM 
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
Christine Loken-Kim 
894 Barrymoore Loop The Villages, FL 32162-3364 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jefay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Phelan 

<jefay@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :33 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The mi.ddle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

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
Jane Phelan 
2578 66th Ter S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-5608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

skaineg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Kaineg 

<skaineg@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Kaineg 
13030 Poinsettia Ave Seminole, FL 33776-4321 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jean@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Steckler 
<jean@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :31 AM 
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
Jean Steckler 
181 Bella Vista Ter North Venice, FL 34275-6757 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

esewoll@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Woll 
< esewoll@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Ellen Woll 
1361 Forestedge Blvd Oldsmar, FL 34677-5119 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Jean Cannon 

< mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. This not just your future but ours as well. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest-growing job in the country, and our 

industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities 

across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get 

worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 

choose how they power their lives. Less gas as well as we don't need pipelines we need solar panels. 

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
Margaret Jean Cannon 
548 B Beach Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-1973 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Lanning 
< lanning.ba@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :32 AM 
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
Barbara Lanning 
2517 Harrison Ave Orlando, FL 32804-4438 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cohenboca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rebecca Cohen 
< co hen boca@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Rebecca Cohen 
1033 Grand Isle Ter Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418-4582 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bfield222@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie Field <bfield222 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :31 PM 

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
Bonnie Field 
Leesburg, FL 34748 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

donaldclee52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Lee <donaldclee52 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :30 PM 
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
Donald Lee 
315 W George Ave Maitland, FL 32751-5536 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Burkett 

< pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Patricia Burkett 
1821 Carlton St Longwood, FL 32750-6718 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

victorkodish327@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victor Kodish <victorkodish327 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :22 AM 

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
Victor Kodish 

17767 Lake Carlton Dr Lutz, FL 33558-6089 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lelmhc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Eaton 

< lelmhc@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :26 AM 
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
Linda Eaton 
Pinellas Park, FL 33781 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Cleary <Thomas.Cleary.109380919@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :46 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Thomas Cleary 
3109 W Arch St 
Tampa, FL 33607 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Vicente Nazario <vjnazario15@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :53 PM 

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

Vicente Nazario 

Mr Vicente Nazario 

vjnazario15@gmail.com 

9 city place 

Nashville , Tennessee 37209 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Tommy Moseley <tnmoseley@gmail.com> 

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

Tommy Moseley 

Mr Tommy Moseley 

tnmoseley@gmail.com 

290 Aqua Vista Dr 

Kerrville, TX 78028 
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